
Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone (01362) 656870 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 

NOTE: In the case of non-members, this agenda is for information only 

 
 
 

Committee - LICENSING PANEL 

Date & Time - Wednesday, 1st June, 2022 at 10.00 am 

Venue - The Breckland Conference Centre, Anglia 
Room, Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, 
Dereham, NR19 1EE 

 
 

 

Members of the Committee requiring 
further information, or with specific 
questions, are asked to raise these 

with the appropriate officer at least two 
working days before the meeting.  If 

the information requested is available, 
this will be provided, and reported to 

Committee. 

 
 
 

Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn off mobile 

telephones 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THIS MEETING WILL BE STREAMED LIVE VIA THE LINK BELOW AND WILL BE ACTIVATED AT 

THE START OF THE MEETING 
 

https://www.breckland.gov.uk/Streaming-of-committee-meetings 
 
 

Democratic Services  
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, 
Dereham Norfolk, NR19 1EE 
 
Date: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 

 
 

Members:  
  
Cllr Marion Chapman-Allen (Co-Chair) 
Cllr Tristan Ashby 
 

Cllr Keith Martin 
Cllr Linda Monument (Substitute 
Member) 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.breckland.gov.uk/Streaming-of-committee-meetings


Licensing Panel 
Wednesday, 1st June, 2022 

 

 

PART A- ITEMS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

 

 Page(s) 
herewith 

1. APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence.   
 

 

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   

 The duties to register, disclose and not to participate for the entire 
consideration of the matter, in respect of any matter in which a Member has 
a disclosable pecuniary interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 
2011.  Members are also required to withdraw from the meeting room as 
stated in the Standing Orders of this Council. 
 

 

3. PROCEDURES  3 

4. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE  4 - 58 

 Report of Craig Fowler – Environmental Health & Licensing Manager. 
 

 



  
 

PROCEDURE FOR THE 
LICENSING PANEL 

 

 
1. Chairman introduces the Officer(s) and explains procedure to parties present. 
 
2. Presentation by Officer(s) (This should be a factual report and should not contain 

recommendations for grant or refusal etc.) 
 
3. Questions to Officer(s) by Members on Policy etc. 
 
4. Presentation by Applicant (opening, call witnesses and produce documents relevant to 

application). 
 
5. Questions to Applicant by Members. 
 
6. Interested parties/ Responsible Authorities may question Applicant. 
 
7. Presentation by Interested Parties / Responsible authorities (opening, call witnesses and 

produce documents relevant to the representations made and the licensing objectives). 
 
8. Questions to Interested Parties/ Responsible Authorities by Members. 
 
9. Questions to Interested Parties/Responsible Authorities by Applicant. 
 
10. Summary by Applicant. 
 
11. Advice from Officer(s) on policy and/or Solicitor on law and jurisdiction. 
 
12. Members retire from hearing accompanied by the Democratic Services Officer to consider 

the matter (They may call in Solicitor to help draft reasons for decision.  Any other advice 
must be repeated in open forum). 

 
13. Members return and the decision, including reasons, is announced. The decision and 

reasons will be provided to all parties in writing within 5 working days of the hearing. 
 
Notes 
All parties will be allowed an equal amount of time to present their case. In normal 
circumstances, the Panel will expect each party to present their case within a maximum of 20 
minutes, although this time limit may be varied by the Panel, either on the application of a party 
to the hearing or at the Panel’s own instigation. Where there are a number of interested parties 
whose representations reveal similar grounds of concern, the interested parties are strongly 
urged to appoint a spokesperson from amongst their number, in order that hearings are not 
unnecessarily lengthened by the repetition of the same points. 
 
The Panel will be clerked by a Solicitor and a representative from Democratic Services who will 
produce a record of the hearing, the decision and reasons of the Panel.  No decision should be 
publicly delivered without first obtaining legal advice.  Members may ask for legal advice at any 
time to assist them in discharging their responsibilities.  This should ordinarily be done at the 
meeting except when Members retire to make their decision. 
 
Where applicants, Interested Parties, or Responsible Authorities intend to call witnesses at the 
hearing, the name of the witness and a brief summary of the points to be raised by them shall be 
supplied to the Licensing Authority. This summary together with the application and the 
representations received shall be combined into the report.  A notice of hearing shall be given no 
later than 10 working days before the day of the hearing.  

3

Agenda Item 3



BRECKLAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report of:  Craig Fowler – Environmental Health & Licensing Manager  
 
To: Licensing Panel – 1st June 2022 
 
Author: Josie Hoven – Senior Licensing Officer 
 
Subject:  Application for a premises Licence  
 
Purpose: To consider the application for a premises Licence under the Licensing Act 

2003 for Bylaugh Country Park Caravan and Campsite, Dereham Road, 
Bylaugh, Norfolk, NR20 4SZ 

 

 
Recommendation(s):  
 
1) That the members of the Licensing Panel determine the application for a new premises 

licence for Bylaugh Country Park Caravan and Campsite, Dereham Road, Bylaugh, 
Norfolk, NR20 4SZ in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and subsequent regulations, 
the guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Breckland Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
 

 
1.0  BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Breckland Council licensing team received an application for a new premises licence for 

Bylaugh Country Park Caravan and Campsite, Dereham Road, Bylaugh, Norfolk, NR20 
4SZ on 14th April 2022. The applicant is Mr Andreus Medler. A copy of the application 
form is attached as Appendix A. 

 
1.2 The application requests the following activities: 
 
 Alcohol - On Sales – Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23:00  
 
 Plays, Film, Boxing/wrestling, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance 

and Anything of a similar description – Outdoors – Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 
 
 Please note that there is an automatic entitlement for Live or Recorded Music from 08:00 

to 23:00 Monday to Sunday under the Deregulation Act 2015 – so long as the conditions 
are met in the Deregulation Act 2015. 

 
1.3 The application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations. 
 
1.4 Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities - Police and 

Planning. Copies of their responses are attached as Appendix B. 
 
 Responses as objections to the application were received from Parish Council, Ward 

Member and a number of local residents. Copies of these representations are attached as 
Appendix C. The majority of objections are on the grounds of Prevention of Public 
Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

 
1.5   A further response in support of the application was received - attached as Appendix D.  
 

4

Agenda Item 4



1.6  A Google map showing the site and surrounding area is attached as Appendix E. 
 
 
2.0 OPTIONS 
 
2.1 Members have the following options in accordance with Section 18 of the Licensing Act 

2003: 
 

1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the 
operating schedule accompanying the application  

2. Modify the conditions of the licence, altering or omitting or adding to 
them 

3. Exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates 
4. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor 
5. Refuse to grant the application 

 
2.2 The Licensing Panel are asked to note that they may not reject the application merely 

because it is desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote the 
licensing objectives.  
 
Members of the Licensing Panel are asked to make a decision at the end of the hearing 
after all parties have been given the opportunity to speak. Members must give full reasons 
for their decision. 

 
3.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1 The application must be considered in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and 

subsequent regulations, the guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
and Breckland Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy to ensure that a lawful decision is 
made. 

 
 
4.0 EXPECTED BENEFITS 
 
4.1 Legislative compliance.  
 
 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
 In preparing this report, the report author has considered the likely implications of the 
 decision - particularly in terms of Carbon Footprint / Environmental Issues; 
 Constitutional & Legal; Contracts; Corporate Priorities; Crime & Disorder; Data Protection; 
 Equality & Diversity/Human Rights; Financial; Health & Wellbeing; Reputation; Risk 
 Management;  Safeguarding; Staffing; Stakeholders/Consultation/Timescales; Other. 
 Where the report author considers that there may be implications under one or more of 
 these headings, these are identified below. 
 
5.1.1 Constitution & Legal 

The procedure for preparing for and holding a hearing are set out in legislation and the 
decision of the Licensing Panel is subject to appeal at Magistrates Court. 
 

 
5.2. Crime and Disorder  

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder is one of the four licensing objectives being taken 
into consideration by the Licensing Panel. 

5



 
 
5.3  Human Rights 

Article 1 – for the representors 
Every natural or legal person is entitled to enjoyment of his possessions except in the 
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the general 
principles of international law. 
 
Article 8 – for the representors 
Everyone has the right to his/her private life and family home. 

 
Article 6 – for the applicant 
The committee must ensure a fair hearing. 

 
 
6.0 WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED 
 
6.1 Upper Wensum 
 
7.0 ACRONYMS  
 
7.1 None 
 
 
 

Background papers:- 

 

Licensing Act 2003  

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents 

 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-
under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 

 

Breckland Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

https://www.breckland.gov.uk/article/10026/What-is-Breckland-Council-s-licensing-policy- 

 

Entertainment licensing changes following Assent of Deregulation Act 2015 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act 

 

 

  

 
Lead Contact Officer 
Name and Post:  Josie Hoven – Senior Licensing Officer 
Telephone Number: 01362 656870 

6

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.breckland.gov.uk/article/10026/What-is-Breckland-Council-s-licensing-policy-
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act


Email: licensingteam@breckland.gov.uk 
 
Key Decision:  No  
 
Exempt Decision:  No  
 
This report refers to a Mandatory Service  
 
Appendices attached to this report 
Appendix A Copy of the application 
Appendix B Copies of the Responsible Authority responses 
Appendix C Copies of the objection responses 
Appendix D  Copy of the response in support 
Appendix E  Google Map showing the site and surrounding area 
 

7



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Breckland Reference 2231099

Date Wednesday, 13 April 2022, 15:43:41

Applicant declaration

I/We apply for a premises licence under 
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for 
the premises described in Part 1 below 
(the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant 
licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Andreus Medler

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, 
ordnance survey map reference or 
description

Bylaugh Country Park Caravan and Campsite

Address Line 2 Dereham Road , Bylaugh

Post town Dereham, Norfolk

Postcode NR20 4SZ

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01362 688661

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £4,301 and £33,000

Please upload plan of the premises See attached file

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying 
for a premises licence as (please select 
one option from a to h)

a) an individual or individuals

b) a person other than an individual -

Applicant questions C to H -

If you are applying as a person 
described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by 
ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

SECTION (A) Individual Applicants

Title Mr

Surname Medler

First names

Date of birth (DD/MM/YYYY)

I am 18 years old or over I confirm I am 18 years old or over

Nationality British

Current residential address if different 
from premises address

Address Line 2

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address

Andreus R

 

8



Please provide the Home Office code -

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Title -

Surname -

First names -

Date of birth (DD/MM/YYYY) -

I am 18 years old or over (Please tick yes) -

Nationality -

Current residential address if different 
from premises address

-

Post town -

Postcode -

Daytime contact telephone number -

Email address -

Please provide the Home Office code -

SECTION (B) Other Applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name 
and address of each party concerned.

Name -

Address -

Registered number (where applicable) -

Description of applicant (for example, 
partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.)

-

Telephone number (if any) -

E-mail address (optional) -

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence 
to start? (DD/MM/YYYY)

23/05/2022

If you wish the licence to be valid only 
for a limited period, when do you want it 
to end?

-

Please give a general description of the 
premises (please read guidance note 1) Caravan and Campsite  

Small Reception area 
Shower and toilet block 
Everything else is outside 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to 
attend.

-

Provision of regulated entertainment 
(please read guidance note 2) Please tick 
all that apply

Plays,Films,Boxing or wresting entertainment,Live music,Recorded music,
Performances of dance,Anything of a similar description

Provision of late night refreshment (if 
ticking yes, fill in box I)

-

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in 
box J)

Supply of alcohol

9



A. Plays - Standard days and timings

Monday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Tuesday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Wednesday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Thursday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Friday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Saturday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Sunday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

A Questions

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
We do not have any performance of plays scheduled but 
that is not to say that we wont in the future

State any seasonal variations for 
performing

-

Non standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the performance 
of plays at different times to those listed 
in the columns above, please list

-

B. 
Films - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

B Questions

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
We are thinking about having a designated film night 
or two for children on sight 
At this present time it is still in the pipe line

State any seasonal variations for the 
exhibition of films

-

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

10



Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the exhibition of 
films at different times to those listed in 
the columns above, please list

-

Indoor Sporting Events - Standard days and timings

Monday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Tuesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Wednesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Thursday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Friday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Saturday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Sunday
Start:  -
Finish: -

C Questions

Please give further details here -

State any seasonal variations for the 
indoor sporting events

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for indoor sporting 
events at different times to those listed 
in the columns above, please list

-

Boxing or wrestling entertainments - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

D Questions

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
Again at the present time we do not have any plans for 
boxing / wrestling 
We just want to cover all eventualities 

State any seasonal variations for boxing 
or wrestling entertainment

-

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

11



Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for boxing or 
wrestling entertainment at different 
times to those listed in the columns 
above, please list

-

Live music - Standard days and timings

Monday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Tuesday

Wednesday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Thursday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Friday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Saturday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

Sunday
Start:  10:00 
Finish: 23:00

E Questions

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
We are looking to have a singer on site through the 
holidays for maybe one night a week

State any seasonal variations for the 
performance of live music

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the performance 
of live music at different times to those 
listed in the columns above, please list

-

F. Recorded music - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

F Questions

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
If we have a singer on site he will play recorded 
music in the halftime break

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

12



State any seasonal variations for the 
playing of recorded music

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the playing of 
recorded music at different times to 
those listed in the columns above, 
please list

-

G. Performance of dance - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

G Questions

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here
Again we do not have any dance performances planned 
but that is not to say we will not in the future

State any seasonal variations for the 
performance of dance

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the performance 
of dance at different times to those listed 
in the columns above, please list

-

H. Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

H Questions

Please give a description of the type of 
entertainment you will be providing

-

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

13



Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors

Please give further details here -

State any seasonal variations for 
entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the 
entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different 
times to those listed in the columns 
above, please list

-

I. Late night refreshment - Standard days and timings

Monday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Tuesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Wednesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Thursday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Friday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Saturday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Sunday
Start:  -
Finish: -

I Questions

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both

-

Please give further details here -

State any seasonal variations for the 
provision of late night refreshment

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the provision of 
late night refreshment at different times 
to those listed in the columns above, 
please list

-

J. Supply of alcohol - Standard days and timings

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

Finish: 23:00
Start:  10:00 

14



J Questions

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption

On the premises

State any seasonal variations for the 
supply of alcohol

-

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
to use the premises for the supply of 
alcohol at different times to those listed 
in the columns above, please list

-

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises 
supervisor

Name Nicola Parks

Date of Birth (DD/MM/YYYY)

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known) LN/000002799

Issuing licensing authority (if known) North Norfolk District Council

Please upload consent form completed 
by the individual you wish to be 
designated premises supervisor

See attached file

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment 
or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to 
concern in respect of children

None

L. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard days and timings

Monday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Tuesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Wednesday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Thursday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Friday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Saturday
Start:  -
Finish: -

Sunday
Start:  -
Start:  -
Finish: -

L Questions

State any seasonal variations -

Non-standard timings. Where you intend 
the premises to be open to the public at 
different times to those listed in the 
columns above, please list

are only open for people that are booked in to stay
We are not open for the general public to come inWe 

15



with us and maybe the odd visitor to see people 
staying on site , they also have to sign in at 
reception 

M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

a) General – all four licensing objectives 
(b, c, d and e) There is always at least 2 members of staff on site , 

we are not open to the general public only people that 
are booked in to stay with us, We have our own strict 
rules in place concerning noise and general disorder  
and staff members will always quickly deal with any 
issues that arise including our strict no noise policy 
after 11 pm..
We do not feel that there would be any public nuisance 
as we are in a rural location with only one neighbour 
on the opposite road.
protection of children from harm   N/A as any children 
on site are accompanied by their parents / carers etc

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety
We are not open to the general public,  Site safety is 
paramount at all times and we regularly carry out our 
own risk assesments, where guests are using communal 
facilities i.e toilet shower block and reception 

d) The prevention of public nuisance
No surrounding Public and a no noise after 11 pm 
policy which is very strict

e) The protection of children from harm
N/A 

Checklist

Please tick to indicate agreement
Fee payment,I have enclosed the plan of the premises.,
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the 
individual I wish to be designated premises 
supervisor, if applicable.,I understand that I must 
now advertise my application.,I understand that if I 
do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected.,Applicable to all 
individual applicants, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability 
partnership, but not companies or limited liability 
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating 
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my 
share code issued by the Home Office online right to 
work checking service (please read note 15).

It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this 
application. those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or have reasonable 
cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. those who employ an 
adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of 
the immigration, asylum and nationality act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an 
offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Part 4 - Signatures

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If signing 
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 

premises.
incident and refusals log will be kept at the 
public. We will operate a challenge 25 policy and an 
and disorder  and we are not open to the general
as above there are strict rules in place  to stopcrime 

16



I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or 
have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work checking service which 
confirmed their right to work (please see note 15).

I understand that by checking the 
declaration box below it is classed as my 
electronic signature and is the legally 
binding equivalent to my handwritten 
signature

Yes

Name of person signing this form Mr Andreus Reginald Medler

Date 13-04-2022

Capacity Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please 
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature Yes

Name of person signing this form -

Capacity -

Date 13-04-2022

Contact name (where not previously 
given) and postal address for 
correspondence associated with this 
application

-

Contact Address Bylaugh Country Park Caravan & Campsite

Address Line 2 Dereham Road

Post town Bylaugh, Dereham, Norfolk

Postcode NR20 4SZ

Telephone number (if any) 01362 688661

If you would prefer us to correspond 
with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional)

Bylaughcountrypark@gmail.com

17



Appendix B 

18



 

19



 20



Appendix C 
 
 

21



 

22



 

23



 

24



 

25



 

26



 

27



 

28



 

29



 

30



 

31



 

32



 

33



 

34



 

35



 
 

36



Appendix C continued

37



 

38



 

39



 

40



 

41



 

42



 

43



 

44



 

45



 

46



 

47



 

48



 

49



 

50



 

51



 

52



 

53



Appendix  D

54



 

55



Appendix E – Google map of area 

 

56


	Agenda
	3 Procedures
	4 Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 for Application for the grant of a Premises Licence
	Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix C continued
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


